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Date 24 -03-2009  
 
Telecommunication Certification Body 
RFI Global Services Ltd. 
Pavilion A 
Ashwood Park 
Basingstoke 
Hampshire 
RG23 8BG 
United Kingdom 

 

Subject: Confidentiality Request; Certification Application FCC ID: DMOCBSSAB 

 

Pursuant to Sections 0.457 and 0.459 of CFR 47 Sennheiser Electronic Corporation request that the 
following information, provided to support the FCC application for the Equipment MM450 FCC ID : 
DMOCBSSAB, be held permanently confidential: 

1. Circuit diagram submitted as Equipment Authorisation Electronic Filling attachment 
“Schematics”  Number of pages per file: 1 

2. Block diagram submitted as Equipment Authorisation Electronic Filing attachment :”Block 
diagram”  Number of pages per file: 1 

3. Operational description submitted as Equipment Authorisation electronic Filing attachment 
”Operational Description”  Number of pages per file: 2 

4. Bill of materials submitted as Equipment Authorisation Electronic Filing attachment :”BoM”  
Number of pages per file: 1 

 
 
The above material contains trade secrets not customarily released to public that are judged to have the potential 
to cause detriment to the applicant and provide unjustified benefits to its competitors. This information should not 
be available for public disclosure and we request that it be withheld from public inspection.   

 

 

Yours sincerely 
John Falcone  

 

          


